
1960; June 22 

Smithsori an Institutlon, 
U. S. fa tional Museunr 
ashington 25, D. c. 

Attn,. Barbara R. Coon, Secretary 

Gentlemen: 

I app:rac1ate the kind attenti on of ia ss Coon to 
my letters to Dr• .b . Pi. ende:rson regardi ng an iron 
meteorite of some l,1-3 :po:mds whic I submit t&dto M.m for 
his kind opinion as to differentiation from Canyon Diablo , 

: The object s shipped. in a woooen ease with steel 
bands on June 2 by express , and I had already called the 
ex-press company to trace i t when your second l etter came, 
advising me the ah1:9IDent had arrived. • he t tal weieht a.s 
packed was 56 pounds . ..-

I had i nferred br. Hender0on was gone, as I t ried to 
phone him Sun ay and got no answer at his home . I know 
ha is a busy m~,n but will st111 a.ppreeia te his re ly as 
soon as~e can reasonably get aro 1nd to the mat ter upon his 
return. 

Sincerely, 

" 


